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Subjunctive 
(present-time)



Present-time subjunctive

In English, when you talk about something that is contrary to the facts, 
you often use a different form of the verb than in a factual statement:

• Fact: I have only 20 dollars! 

• Contrary-to-fact/hypothetical situation/wish: If only I had a million 
dollars! ☺

The form had is not the simple past. It is the subjunctive form of the 
verb “to have” and it refers to a wish or a hypothetical situation.



Some examples:

Fact: Contrary-to-fact/hypothetical 
situation/wish:

Ich habe kein Auto. Wenn ich nur ein Auto hätte!

Thomas muss arbeiten und kann mich
nicht abholen.

Wenn Thomas nicht arbeiten müsste, 
könnte er mich abholen.

Ich bin nicht krank. Wenn ich krank wäre, würde ich zum
Arzt gehen.

Du hast Fieber. Wenn du kein Fieber hättest, dürftest du 
aufstehen.

Ich weiß nicht, wo der Seminarraum ist. Wenn ich nur wüsste, wo der 
Seminarraum ist.



The forms of the present-time subjunctive are derived from the simple past. You 
already know the simple past of the modal verbs; in the subjunctive, the forms take 
an umlaut (except for sollte and wollte). In the table below are the subjunctive 
forms of haben, sein, werden, wissen, and the modal verbs.

infinitive simple past subjunctive

haben hatte hätte

sein war wäre

werden wurde würde

wissen wusste wüsste

dürfen durfte dürfte

können konnte könnte

mögen mochte möchte

müssen musste müsste

sollen sollte sollte

wollen wollte wollte



würde + infinitive
To talk about a hypothetical situation, you use the subjunctive forms 
for haben, sein, werden, wissen, and the modals (see table on previous 
slide).

For all other verbs, you use a construction that is parallel to English:

would + infinitive → würde + infinitive

Was würdest du tun, wenn du viel Geld hättest?

singular plural

Ich würde ein Haus kaufen. Wir würden ein Haus kaufen.

Du würdest ein Haus kaufen. Ihr würdet ein Haus kaufen.

Er/sie/es würde ein Haus kaufen. Sie/sie würden ein Haus kaufen.



würde + infinitive

In the subjunctive, all verbs (haben, sein, werden, wissen, and the modals) 
have the same personal endings and need to be conjugated accordingly.

• singular

*ACHTUNG* When you tell a story in the past in English, you often use 
“would” (“First he would go to the store and later he would meet his 
friends at a restaurant.”). 

In German, this is not possible! “würde” is only used in wishes and 
hypothetical situations.

singular plural

ich … -e wir … -en

du … -est ihr … -et

er/sie/es … -e Sie/sie … -en



Using the subjunctive for wishes and polite requests

When we talked about ordering food in a restaurant, you learned to 
use “ich möchte” (without realizing that it is the subjunctive form) 
instead of “ich will” because it is more polite.

You can also express wishes or polite requests by using the subjunctive 
forms “hätte gern”, “wäre gern”, or “wüsste gern”.

• Ich hätte gern ein Glas Rotwein.

• Es ist so kalt heute. Ich wäre jetzt gern in Hawaii.

• Frau Professor, wir wüssten gern, was wir für das Quiz lernen sollen.



Using the subjunctive in polite questions

You can also make questions more polite by using the subjunctive form of haben, 
sein, werden, wissen, and the modals:

Darf ich fragen, wie ich zur Bank komme?

→ Dürfte ich fragen, wie ich zur Bank komme?

Können Sie mir sagen, wie viel Uhr es ist?
→ Könnten Sie mir sagen, wie viel Uhr es ist?

Hast du Lust, am Sonntag ins Kino zu gehen?
→ Hättest du Lust, am Sonntag ins Kino zu gehen?

Wissen Sie vielleicht, ob es hier ein Museum gibt? Und wo ist das?
→Wüssten Sie vielleicht, ob es hier ein Museum gibt? Und wo wäre das?

Halten Sie mir bitte die Tür auf?

→Würden Sie mir bitte die Tür aufhalten? 


